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Count 1;: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153,
113(a)(1): Assault with Intent to
Commit Murder,;

MICHAEL LYLE HARRISON,

At Albuguerque NM
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OCT 27 2010
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO MATTHEW J, DYKMAN

CLERK
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, |
|
Plaintiff, |

crRMINAL NO. 1O 1;2‘15‘? ’?)6

V8.

|

Defendant.
Count 2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153,
113(a)(3): Assault with a
Dangerous Weapon;,

Count 3: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153,
113(a)(6): Assault Resulting in
Serious Bodily Injury; and

Count 4;: 18 U.S.C. § 1153; |
N.M.S.A. 1978, § 30-6-1(D}: |
Abandonment or Abuse of a |
Child. . |
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INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
Count 1
On or about September 23, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in
the District of New Mexico, the defendant, MICHAEL LYLE HARRISON, an
Indian, did assault Cherlyncia Yazzie with intent to commit murder by stabbing her
with a knife. |

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(1).
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Count 2
On or about September 23, 2010, in indian Country, in San Juan County, in
the District of New Mexico, the defendant, MICHAEL LYLE HARRISON, an
Indian, did assault Cherlyncia Yazzie with a dangerous weapon, that is, a knife,
with intent to do bodily injury, and without just cause or excuse.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(3).
Count 3
On or about Sepfember 23, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in
the District of New Mexico, the defendant, MICHAEL LYLE HARRISON, an
Indian, did assault Cherlyncia Yazzie, such assault resulting in serious bodily
injury.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(6).
Count 4
On or about September 23, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County
in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, MICHAEL LYLE HARRISON, an
Indian, did knowingly, intentionally, and negligently,. and without justifiable cause,
cause or permit Jane Doe', a child under the age of 18, to be placed in a situation
that may have endangered the child's Iifé or health.
| In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and N.M.S.A 1978, § 30-6-1(D}.
A TRUE BILL:
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Assistant United States Attorney

mOctuber 22,2010




